
Addendum # 1 

Questions related to RecycleSmart SB 1383 Route Monitoring Assistance  

RFP issued June 1, 2023 

 

1. Can proposers include exceptions to the standard agreement within their Statement of 
Qualifications? If so, is there a particular location we should include them?  

a. Yes, proposers can include exemptions to the standard agreement in the 
proposal response. Please create a Section F and state your exceptions there.  

 
2. Does Republic Services plan to add any new routes beyond the 69 routes listed in 

Attachment B, Final Report, Section 3.0 on page 3? 
a. No.  

 
3. The RFP states that the selected consultant can use “similar technology to capture field 

work,” instead of Recyclist Mobile App. Would you recommend the use of Recyclist 
Mobile App? 

a. RecycleSmart does not recommend the use of one technology over another. The 
proposer’s technology must have the capability to transfer the required 
information to Recyclist for tracking purposes by RecycleSmart and Republic 
Services.    
 

4. Is the anticipated project cost of $50,000 expandable? 
a. Proposers may provide new and innovative approaches and tasks that go 

beyond the scope of the RFP, with an associated budget that could be added at 
the discretion of RecycleSmart, but the proposal must respond to the scope of 
the RFP at a minimum, and the basic scope must not exceed the stated project 
cost of $50,000.  
 
 

 


